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Administrative Services Division  Phone:  202.879.8776 

Procurement and Contracts  E-mail:  maria.rivera@dccsystem.gov 

 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS 
Capital Projects and Facilities Management 

  Office:  Gallery Place 

  616 H Street NW, 6th Floor 

  Washington, DC  20001 
  Mailing Address:  500 Indiana Avenue NW 

  Washington, DC  20001-2131 

 

  
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 009 

 

TO:    ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

AMENDMENT 

ISSUE DATE:  August 16, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:   Solicitation No. DCSC-21-RFP-087 

Migration from Gallery Place Modernization   

O 

PROPOSAL 

SUBMISSION  

DATE:   Monday, August 30, 2021, by 3:00 pm,  

                                                Eastern Time  

 

 

Question and Answers Round – 7 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 
One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to all prospective Offerors.  The prospective Offeror shall 
sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each proposal to be submitted to the Courts in 
response to the subject solicitation or otherwise acknowledge this amendment with the signed offer as 
stated in the original solicitation documents.  Proposals shall be delivered in accordance with the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents.    

  Geoffrey A. Mack 
                                        

Geoffrey Mack                                                                               

Contracting Officer  

 
 

Acknowledgement of this Amendment, together with the Offeror’s proposal, must be received by the 
District of Columbia Courts as stated in the solicitation no later than the closing date and time specified 
above for the receipt of proposals. 
 
Failure by the Offeror to properly acknowledge receipt of this Amendment Number #8 may be cause for 
rejection of the proposal submitted by the Offeror in response to the subject solicitation.   
 

 

Cheryl R. Baily, Ph.D. 
          Acting Executive Officer 
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This Amendment Number #09 is acknowledged and is considered a part of the proposal for 

Solicitation Number DCSC-21-RFP-087 Migration from Gallery Place Modernization.   

       

_____________________________________  _____________________ 

Signature of Authorized Representative   Date 

 

_____________________________________       

Name of Authorized Representative 

 

Title of Authorized Representative 

 

  

Name of Offeror 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please remember to check the DC Courts Website daily for posting of Amendment updates 

 

 

 

https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch 
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From: Flor Rivera  Q & A Round: 7 

Program: Capital Project Facilities Management Division  Date:  August 16, 2021 

Email: maria.rivera@dccsystem.com   Pages: 4 

    
  

 

cc: Judith.Hill@dccsystem.gov DC Courts 

cc: Clay.McKenna@dcsc.gov AECOM 

cc: Richard.Moore@dcsc.gov AECOM 

cc: Karl.Stewart@aecom.com AECOM 
 

 

 

This Document includes the following: 

- Corrected attachment J.30 Building B – FCA 

- Solicitation Questions & Answers Round: 07 

 

SOLICITATION QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: ROUND  07 

Q1. Will the DC Courts personnel tag the furniture that is existing to be reused? 

A.1 The Courts will tag and remove any furniture that is existing to be reused. 

 

Q.2 Can the furniture that is tagged for reuse be stored on site or will it need to be stored offsite? 

A.2 Refer to answer #1. The furniture will not be stored in the specific RFP work areas. 

 

Q.3 Please confirm the D-B’s design consultant will show the layout of the new and reused furniture 

on the DID’s and work with the DC Courts’ furniture dealer on finalizing the specification of the 

new furniture. 

A.3 The Design-Builder shall design the new furniture layout utilizing the Courts standards. The 

Design-Builder shall include full coordination of all power, data, critical dimensions and finishes 

with the Courts selected furniture vendor 

 

Q.4 Please confirm if the cost of the new furniture, delivery, and installation is under the D-B’s 

contract or will the DC Courts pay for the new furniture, delivery, and installation. 

A.4 The Courts furniture vendor will procure, deliver, and install the new and existing furniture. 

 

Q.5 For the Lead Design Firm past performance examples, will the DC Courts consider design 

complete for the Lead Design Firm for project completion?  

A.5 Yes, the design completion date may be used for past performance examples. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please remember to check the DC Courts Website daily for posting of Amendment updates 

 

https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch 

mailto:maria.rivera@dccsystem.com
mailto:Karl.Stewart@aecom.com
https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch

